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To: 

Monday 24 July 2023 16:38 
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Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Ref. 317 446 
20230724-ABP-317 446.pdf 

From: An Taisce Planning <planning@antaisce.org> 
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 4:28 PM 
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: Ref. 317446 

A Chara, 

Please find attached a submission from An Taisce in relation to Ref. 317446. 

Kind regards, 
Phoebe Duvall 

Planning and Environmental Policy Officer 
An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland 
The Tailors' Hall, Back Lane, Dublin 8, Ireland 
Phone: 01 454 1786 
www. antaisce. orq 

Company Reg. No 124691 Charity Ref. No. CHY4741 I Charity Regulator No. 20006358 
An Taisce is a membership-based charity 
Join at www.antaisce.org/membership 

Please note that I work Monday through Thursday. 
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The National Trust for Ireland 

20230724-ABP-317446 

An Bord Pleanala 
64 Marlborough Street 
Dublin 1 

Sent by email to: bord@pleanala.ie 

ABP Ref: 
PA Ref: 
App: 
For: 

317446 
SD22A/0420 
Vantage Data Centres DUB11 Limited 
Construction of a data centre 

24th July 2023 

Site: Site within the townlands of Ballybane & Kilbride, Clondalkin, 
Dublin 22 

A Chara, 

An Taisce wishes to observe on the above first party appeal. 

We concur with South Dublin County Council's reasons for refusal of the subject application, 
in particular reason no. 1. It is therefore recommended that the Board uphold the decision to 
refuse permission. 

Please acknowledge our submission and advise us of any decision made. 

Yours sincerely, 

Phoebe Duvall 
Planning and Environmental Policy Officer 
An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland 

An Talsce Is a membership-based charity I Join us at www.antalsce.org/membershlp 

An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland I Protecting Ireland's heritage, safeguarding its future 

Tailors' Hall, Back Lane, Dublin, D08 X2A3, Ireland I www.antalsce.org I +353 1 707 7076 I infoCantalsce,org 

Company Limited by Guarantee no. 12469 I Charity CHY4741 I Charity Regulator no. 20006358 I EU Transparency Register no. 473905437651-60 

Directors; Philip Kearney (Chair), Trish O'Connell {Vice-Chair), 

Stuart Mccaul (Secretary), John Conroy (Treasurer), John Sweeney, Olivia Rogers Ronan O'Brien, Finbarr Murray 




